Tel.:  +1(514) 954-8053 SCRAG/4-Memo/3
Fax:  +1(514) 954-6744 23 October 2003

Ref.: EC8/76.2

To: Members and Observers of the SADIS Cost Recovery Administrative Group (SCRAG)
cc: ICAORDs Bangkok, Cairo, Dakar and Paris
Secretary SADISOPSG
From: Secretary, SCRAG
Subject: SCRAG/4 Meeting — Bangkok, Thailand, 4-5 November 2003

Reference is made to my Memorandum SCRAG/4-Memo/2 dated 8 October 2003.

In view of our Meeting of 4 and 5 November 2003, please find attached:

- SCRAG/4-WP/10 Revised, including Attachments 1 and 2, presented in
replacement of SCRAG/4-WP/10, to take into account comments and additional
information received from the UK CAA, responsible for the billing and collection
of the SADIS cost shares; and

- SCRAG/4-WP/13 presented by the SCRAG Member from China.

See you soon in Bangkok and have a nice trip.

Best regards.

Jean-Claude Bugnet

Secretary, SCRAG

Chief, Joint Financing Section, I[CAO
E-mail: jcbugnet@jicao.int

Enclosures:
SCRAG/4-WPs/10 Revised and 13






